Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[:] Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

O Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

[l Paving Fund (PAV)

[ Primary Sponsor: Vicki Aubrey Welch, District 13

| Amount: $3,000 Date: Wednesday, July 27th, 2016

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

NDF to Brightside for Landscaping / Beautification projects within District 13 at
New Cut Road & Gene Snyder - including enhancements which involve proper
monitoring of sites, river rock bordering, mulching, trimming, weeding, cleaning,
watering, adding plant material as needed, maintaining sponsor sign & bi-weekly
grass mowing.

City Agency:  Brightside

Contact Person: Gina lorio O'Brien, Executive Director

Agency Phone: 574-6256

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

3 Vichey Qubfneer, Uloh_$3.000 7/27/16

District # Council Member Signafute Amount Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2015



Triplett, Kevin D

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:53 PM

To: Triplett, Kevin D

Subject: Fwd: District 13 Brightsite renewal: New Cut and I-265

Attachments: FY'17 Proposal District 13 Brightsite New Cut and I-265 Maintenance $3000.doc;

ATTO0001.htm

Please process the attached proposal for NDF to Brightside for $3,000 Maintenance agreement at New Cut Rd & I-65

sites.

Thanks!

Vicki Aubrey Welch
Louisville Metro Council
District 13 Councilwoman
502-574-1113

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "OBrien, Gina I." <Gina.0OBrien@louisvilleky.gov>

Date: July 25, 2016 at 2:39:19'PM EDT

To: "Welch, Vicki A" <Vicki. Welch@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: "Triplett, Kevin D" <Kevin.Triplett@louisvilieky.gov>, "Backert, John M"
<john.Backert@louisvilleky.gov>, "Shinton Fried, Julie" <Juiie.ShintonFried @louisvilleky.sov>
Subject: RE: District 13 Brightsite renewal: New Cut and 1-265

You are correct - per our discussion at our last meeting, we discussed adding rock as a border in your
Brightsites. We would add the border similar to the border at the Fern Valley Brightsite and Outer Loop
Brightsite.

This is aesthetically more pleasing and more practical.

Adding all rock instead of mulch is not recommended because:
1. Mulch ground cover helps with weed and crab grass control — a rock ground cover does not help
2. Weed barrier fabric is always necessary to install for weed control in an entire rock bed and will
also add substantially to the cost
3. Mulch is more beneficial to the plant material because it breaks down and adds minerals and
nutrients to the soil, which helps the plants thrive

Gina Iorio O Brien

From: Welch, Vicki A

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:56 PM

To: OBrien, Gina I.

Cc: Triplett, Kevin D; Backert, John M; Shinton Fried, Julie
Subject: Re: District 13 Brightsite renewal: New Cut and I-265



Gina,

I certainly appreciate the great work of Brightside, especially in my district. | see only one discrepancy in
the attached proposal in that | would rather have rock instead of mulch in my landscaping projects since
it is easier to sustain.

Once we get that changed in the proposal, | will have Kevin do the paperwork for NDF funding.

Thanks,

Vicki Aubrey Welch
Louisville Metro Council
District 13 Councilwoman
502-574-1113

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2016, at 1:13 PM, OBrien, Gina I. <Gina.OBrien@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Councilwoman Welch,

Brightside continues to build a clean and green community through our
volunteer cleanups, tree planting program, education outreach and our
Brightsite program. Neighborhoods that are clean and beautiful foster a sense of
pride among residents.

Brightside continues to maintain the Brightsites throughout Louisville
Metro. We accomplish maintaining the Brightsites annually through
sponsorship.

We appreciate the opportunity to partner with you by maintaining the Brightsite
in your district located at New Cut and I-265. Please find the attached FY17
proposal outlining the investment to maintain this Brightsite for $3,000. We ask
that you email your response to renew our partnership by Friday, August 5th. If
you have any questions or ideas on how to improve your Brightsite, please let us
know.

John is still working on the revised landscape plan for S. Park and Fairdale Road,
we should be in touch soon with a game plan.

Again, thank you for your continued support to help keep our city clean, green
and beautiful!

Warmest Regards,
Gina

Gina Iorio O Brien

Gina lorio O’Brien

Brightside - Executive Director
Louisville Forward — Develop Louisville
527 West Jefferson Street, 6" floor
Louisville, KY 40202



%
Brighiside

BRIGHTSIDE FY17 Proposal

District 13 New Cut & I-265 Intersection Brightsite
Maintenance Agreement for July 2016 to June 2017

Brightside will:
o Monitor and assess site needs regularly
e Create a two foot border of large river rock around the site
e Apply hardwood mulch and reapply as necessary
e Trim all shrubs couple of times throughout the growing season
e Remove weeds at site on a regular basis
¢ Remove debris from curbs and bed area on a regular basis
e Water site during times of drought, as needed
e Apply herbicides and pesticides, as needed
e Apply Woodace 14-14-14 fertilizer, as needed
e Fall installation of additional plant material
e Maintain sponsor sign
e Mow grass bi-weekly

MAINTENANCE
Total investment of maintenance is $3,000 a year.

TOTAL INVESTMENT FOR FY17 SPONSORSHIP MAINTENACE AGREEMENT $3,000.00

TOTAL DUE $3,000.00

Please remit payment to: Brightside
Development Office
527 W. Jefferson St, Suite 606
Louisville, KY 40202

Thank you for helping us keep Louisville clean, green and beautiful!

Brightside is dedicated to uniting people in clean and green activities that beautify and foster
pride in our community through volunteerism, planting, sustainability, & education



